Tuesday, November 26/13
Physics 112/111

AARAO - Wednesday, Nov. 27

Walk About -> Grade 11 8:45-9:10
Grade 12 9:15-9:40

Grade 12 Only -> Session 1 -> 9:45-10:05
Session 2 -> 10:10-10:30
Session 3 -> 10:35-10:55

Bell Work - Formative Assessment

8.

9.

. Return Midterm Marks

. Quiz: Work and Types of Energy -> Date -

¢2f

. Kinetic Energy

. Page 238, PP #19-21

. Potential Energy and Reference Levels
. Gravitational Potential Energy

. Textbook: Page 250, PP # 27, 29

Hooke's Law

Elastic Potential Energy

10. Textbook: Page 261, PP #38-40

11. Investigation 6A - Force and Spring Extension (Page 255)
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Attachments

Q Student ID re-takes 2013.doc



TO:  Teachers

FROM:  Mary Lou Hudson


RE:  Schedule for student picture re-takes 


Student picture re-takes will be on Friday, November 1st in room 5104.  


Students will go to room 5104 at the assigned time. An announcement will not be made, so please inform the students of the schedule. 

8:30 – 8:50 – Students with last name beginning with A – C

8:50 – 9:10 – D – F

9:10 – 9:30 – G – J

9:35 – 9:55 – K- M

9:55 – 10:15 – N – P

10:15 – 10:35 – Q- S

10:40 – 11:00 – T – V


11:00 – 11:20 – W – Z
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